Friday, Barbara

—

J

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 2:12 PM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1280001-008-AC-DRAFT

————— Criginal Message---—--

From: Dee Morse@nps.gov [mailto:Dee Morse@nps.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 5:23 FM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

Return Receipt

Your Draft Air Permit No. 12590001-008-AC-DRAFT

document :

Was Dee Morse/DENVER/NPS
received

by:

at: 05/24/2007 03:23:23 PM



Friday, Barbara

From: ) Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 2:11 PM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

From: Bradburn, Rick

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 8:48 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: Draft Air Permit No. 1250001-008-AC-DRAFT

Your message
To: 'Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, City of Tallahassee'; "Mr. John Powell, City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities'; 'Mr. Ken Kosky, Golder
Associates Inc.'; Bradburn, Rick; Halpin, Mike; 'Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4°; 'Mr. Jim Little, EPA Region 4'; 'Mr. Dee Morse,
National Park Service'
Ce: Koermer, Jeff; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT
Sent: 5/24/2007 3:29 PM

was read on 5/25/2007 8:48 AM.



Friday, Barbara

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2007 2:12 PM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1280001-008-AC-DRAFT

From: Powell, John [mailto:Powell)@talgov.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 6:09 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

Your message

To: Powell)@talgov.com
Subject:

was read on 5/24/2007 6:09 PM.
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Friday, Barbara

From: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3.29 PM
To: 'Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, City of Tallahassee', 'Mr. John Powell, City of Tallahassee, Electric

Utilities", 'Mr. Ken Kosky, Golder Associates Inc.”; Bradburn, Rick; Halpin, Mike; 'Ms. Kathleen
Forney, EPA Region 4'; 'Mr. Jim Little, EPA Region 4', ‘Mr. Dee Morse, National Park Service'

Ce: Koerner, Jeff; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT
Attachments: 1290001.008 AC.D_pdf.zip

Dear SirfMadam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send".
We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
and review the document(s} as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www_.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htmi.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide
greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please advise this office of
any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

6/26/2007
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Friday, Barbara

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:31 PM

To: ‘Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4", ‘Mr. Jim Little, EPA Region 4'
Cc: Koerner, Jeff, Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1280001-008-AC-DRAFT

Attachments: Draft Permit 1290001-008-AC - DRAFT.PDF; Public Notice - 1290001-008-AC - DRAFT.PDF;
Signed Documents - Facility #1290001-008-AC-DRAFT.pdf, Written Notice - 1290001-008-AC
- DRAFT.PDF

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:29 PM

To: 'Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, City of Tallahassee'; 'Mr. John Powell, City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities’; 'Mr. Ken
Kosky, Golder Associates Inc.’; Bradburn, Rick; Halpin, Mike; 'Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4'; 'Mr. Jim Little,
EPA Region 4'; 'Mr, Dee Morse, National Park Service'

Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

Dear SirfMadam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be
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
and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:43 PM

To: Adams, Patty; Koerner, Jeff

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

From: Halpin, Mike

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:32 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

Your message
To: 'Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, City of Tallahassee'; 'Mr. John Powell, City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities'’; 'Mr. Ken Kosky, Golder
Associates Inc.'; Bradburn, Rick; Halpin, Mike; 'Ms. Kathleen Fommey, EPA Region 4'; 'Mr. Jim Litle, EPA Region 4'; 'Mr. Dee Morse,
National Park Service'
Ce: Koemer, Jeff; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT
Sent: 5/24/2007 3:29 PM

was read on 5/24/2007 3:32 PM,



Friday, Barbara

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:50 PM

To: Adams, Patty; Koerner, Jeff

Subject: FW: Draft Air Permit No. 1280001-008-AC-DRAFT

From: Mcgarrah, Rob [mailto:McGarraR@talgoy.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 3:35 PM

To: Harvey, Mary
Subject: Read: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC-DRAFT

Your message

To:  McGarr lgov.com
Subject:

was read on 5/24/2007 3:35 PM,



. Charlie Crist
Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jell Kottkamp
[t. Governor
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road Michael W. Sale
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

May 24, 2007

Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, Production Superintendent
City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities

2602 Jackson Bluff Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Re: Air Construction Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
BART Project, Unit 7

Dear Mr. McGarrah:

On January 31, 2007, you submitted an application for Best Available Retrofit Technology (BART) for
Unit 7 in accordance with Rule 62-296.340, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Unit 7 began
operation in 1966 at the Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, which is located in Wakulla County at 667
Port Leon Drive in St. Marks, Florida. Enclosed are the following documents:

¢ The proposed Draft Permit specifies the enforceable shutdown date for this unit and satisfies the
requirements of Rule 62-296.340, F. A.C.

¢ The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit provides important information regarding: the
Permitting Authority’s intent to issue an air permit for the proposed project; the requirements for
publishing a Public Notice of the Permitting Authority’s intent to issue an air permit; the procedures
for submitting comments on the Draft Permit; the process for filing a petition for an administrative
hearing; and the availability of mediation.

e The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in
the legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this
project.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Jeff Koerner, at 850/921-9536.
Sincerely,
Trina Vielhauer, Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation

Enclosures

“Move Profection, Less Process”™
s depstate s




Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
TO: Trina Vielhauer, Bureau of Air Regulation -

FROM: Jeff Koerner, Air Permitting North Sectic%K—

DATE: May 24, 2007

SUBJECT: Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
BART Project, Unit 7

This project is subject to minor scurce preconstruction review. Attached for your review are the following
1tems:

s Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

¢ Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit:

¢ Draft Permit; and

e P.E. Certification.

To satisfy the provisions of Rule 62-296.340, F.A.C., the Dratt Permit requires the permanent shut down of
Unit 7 on or before December 31, 2013. The P.E. certification briefly summarizes the proposed project. |
recommend your approval of the attached Draft Permit.

Attachments




P.E. CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

PERMITTEE

City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities Draft Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
2602 Jackson Bluff Road Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
Tallahassee, Florida 32304 BART Project, Unit 7

Wakulla County, Florida

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Department of Environmental Protection identified existing Unit 7 at this plant as an eligible unit subject to a
determination of the Best Available Retrofit Technology (BART) pursuant to Rule 62-296.340, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The applicant submitted an application for an air permit in accordance with the rule.
Primarily fired with fuel oil and natural gas, Unit 7 began operation in 1966 and is a 621 MMBtu per hour steam
generator paired with a nominal 44 MW steam-electrical generator. To satisfy the provisions of Rule 62-296.340,
F.A.C,, the City of Tallzhassee will permanently shut down Unit 7 on or before December 31, 2013. The Draft
Permit establishes this shutdown date.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the air pollution control engineering features described in the above-referenced
application and subject to the proposed permit conditions provide reasonable assurance of compliance with
applicable provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes, and Florida Administrative Code Chapters 62-4 and 62204
through 62-297. However, [ have not evaluated and I do not certify aspects of the proposal outside of my area of
expertise (including, but not limited to, the electrical, mechanical, structural, hydrological, geological, and

meteorological features). )
Mé“?jé : \/M__ Shreon

Jeffery F. Koemner, P.E. (Date)
Registration Number: 49441

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management  Bureau of Air Regulation » Air Permitling North Program
2600 Blair Stone Road. MS #3503 » Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400



WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by

City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
2602 Jackson Bluff Road Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
Tallahassee, Florida 32304 Facility ID No. 1290001

BART Project, Unit 7
Authorized Representative: Wakulla County, Florida

Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, Production Superintendent

Facility Location: The City of Tallahassee operates the existing Sam O. Purdom Generating Station,
which is an existing power plant located in Wakulla County at 667 Port Leon Drive in St. Marks, Florida.

Project: The Department of Environmental Protection identified existing Unit 7 at this plant as an
eligible unit subject to a determination of the Best Available Retrofit Technology (BART) pursuant to
Rule 62-296.340, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The applicant submitted an application for an
air permit in accordance with the rule. Primanily fired with fuel oil and natural gas, Unit 7 began
operation in 1966 and is a 621 MMBtu per hour steam generator paired with a nominal 44 MW steam-
electrical generator. To satisfy the provisions of Rule 62-296.340, F.A.C., the City of Tallahassee will
permanently shut down Unit 7 on or before December 31, 2013. The Draft Permit establishes this
shutdown date.

- Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting
requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Bureau of Air Regulation
is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project. The
Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite #4, Tallahassee, Florida.
The Permitting Authority’s mailing address 1s: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The Permitting Authonity’s telephone number 1s 850/488-0114,

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at the address indicated above
for the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical
Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the
applicant, exclusive of conftdential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact
the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address or phone
number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air
permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance
that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will
comply with all appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296, and 62-297,
F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the
proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections
120.569 and 120.57, F.5. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a
different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815. F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you
(the applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The

City of Tallahassee ' Draft Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station BART Project, Unit 7 Shutdown
Page 1 of 3




WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the
activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact
the Permitting Authority at above address or phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9),
F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address
within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in
the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft
Permit for a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must
be postmarked by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this
14-day period. If written comments received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the
Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All
comments filed will be made available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s
Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #335, Tailahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the
applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice
of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice
under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice
or within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first.
Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of
agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b} The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner;
the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the
address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination: (c) A statement of when
and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all
disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of
the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the
petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an
explanation of how the alteged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the
relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with
respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which
the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F. A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it

City of Tallahassee Draft Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station BART Project, Unit 7 Shutdown
Page 2 of 3




WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

in this Written Notice of Intent to [ssue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected
by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petmon to
become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Trina Vielhauer, Chief
Bureau of Air Regulation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Intent to Issue

Air Permit package (including the Written Notice, the Public Notice and the Draft Permit) was sent by

electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on 5/0/’7‘/0

to the persons listed below.

Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, City of Tallahassee (McGarraR{@talgov.com)

Mr. John Powell, City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities (PowellJ@talgov.com)
Mr. Ken Kosky, Golder Associates Inc. (Ken_Kosky@golder.com)

Mr. Rick Bradburn, NWD Office (Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us)

Mr. Mike Halpin, Siting Office (Mike.Halpini@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (Forney.Kathleeni@epa.gov)

Mr. Jim Little, EPA Region 4 (Little.James{@epa.gov)

Mr. Dee Morse, National Park Service (Dee_Morse(@nps.gov)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on

this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida

Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of
,which is hereby acknowledged.

/%W /7) O~y 5]/ / V/lf’ 7

/} 7 (Clerk) /) / {Dafey’

City of Tallahassee Draft Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station BART Project, Unit 7 Shutdown
Page 3 of 3 '



PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management, Bureau of Air Regulation

Draft Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities
Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
Wakulla County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project is the City of Tallahassee. The applicant’s authorized representative
and mailing address is: Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, Production Superintendent, City of Tallahassee Electric
Utilities, 2602 Jackson Bluff Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32304.

Facility Location: The City of Tallahassee operates the existing Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, which is
an existing power plant located in Wakulla County at 667 Port Leon Drive in St. Marks. Florida.

Project: The Department of Environmental Protection identified existing Unit 7 at this plant as an eligible unit
subject to a determination of the Best Available Retrofit Technology (BART) pursuant to Rule 62-296.340,
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The applicant submitted an application for an air permit in accordance
with the rule. Primarily fired with fuel o0il and natural gas, Unit 7 began operation in 1966 and is a 621 MMBtu
per hour steam generator paired with a nominal 44 MW steam-electrical generator. To satisfy the provisions of
Rule 62-296.340, F.A.C, the City of Tallahassee will permanently shut down Unit 7 on or before December 31,
2013. The Draft Permit establishes this shutdown date.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Bureau of Air Regulation is the Permitting Authority
responsible for making a permit determination for this project. The Permitting Autherity’s physical address is:
111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite #4, Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone
number is 8§50/488-0114.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.. Monday through Friday (except legal holidays). at the address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of
confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s
project review engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above. In addition,
electronic copies of these documents are available on the following web site:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air permit
to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that
operation of proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all
appropriate provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting
Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a
timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public
comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms
or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit for
a period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be postmarked
by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period. If
written comments received result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall

{Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)



revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition
for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain
the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the
Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection at 3300 Commonwealth Boulevard,
Mait Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to
written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S. must be filed within 14 days of publication of this Public Notice or
receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who
asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that
notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the
address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate
time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing)
under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding
officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F. A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or
identification number, if known; (b) The name, address and telephone number of the petitioner; the name
address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service
purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial rights will
be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the
agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the
petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f} A statement of the
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed
action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A
statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to
take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon
which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above. as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available for this proceeding.

{Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)




DRAFT PERMIT

PERMITTEE
City of Tallahassee, Electric Utilities Air Permit No. 1290001-008-AC
2602 Jackson Bluff Road Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
Tallahassee, Florida 32304 Facility 1D No. 1290001

BART Project, Unit 7
Authorized Representative: Wakulla County, Florida

Mr. Robert E. McGarrah, Production Superintendent

PROJECT

The City of Tallahassee operates the existing Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, which is an existing power
plant (SIC No. 4911) located in Wakulla County at 667 Port Leon Drive in St. Marks, Florida. The Department
identified existing Unit 7 at this plant as an eligible unit subject to a determination of the Best Available
Retrofit Technology (BART) pursuant to Rule 62-296.340, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Primarily
fired with fuel oil and natural gas, Unit 7 began operation in 1966 and is a 621 MMBtu per hour steam
generator paired with a nominal 44 MW steam-electrical generator. To satisfy the provisions of Rule 62-
296.340, F.A.C., the City of Tallahassee will shut down Unit 7.

PERMIT CONDITION

1. Permanent Shutdown: To satisfy the provisions of Rule 62-296.340, F.A.C., the permittee shall
permanently shut down Unit 7 (Emissions Unit No. 007) on or before December 31, 2013. This condition
reflects the permittee’s plans and intentions for the scheduled shutdown of Unit 7. If these plans change
due to some unforeseeable event, the permittee must take the following actions before December 31, 2013:
submit a BART application; obtain an air construction permit authorizing the BART control strategies;
implement the BART contro! strategies; and demonstrate compliance with the BART standards. Based on
the duration of extended shutdown, other preconstruction requirements may also apply.

[Rule 62-296.340, F.A.C.; Applicant’s Request|

This air poilution construction permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.), and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296, and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). The permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this
permit and as described in the application, approved drawings, plans, and other documents on file with the
Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

(DRAFT)

Joseph Kahn, Director (Date)
Division of Air Resource Management
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